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Batchelor, Shane

From: Buchanan, Andrew (22121) <andrew.buchanan@hampshire.police.uk>
Sent: 05 April 2023 14:09
To: Batchelor, Shane
Subject: RE: Landguard Holiday Park Variation - Ref 23/00250/LAPVAR

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise 
the sender and know the content is safe. Further information can be found here. 

 
Hello Shane  
 
I have had a look through the systems for the venue.  
 
So far we had no reports from the location during 2022 or so far in 2023. 
 
We had a reported burglary in early 2022 but nothing again before that back to 2019. 
 
At this time we as the police have no concerns with the extended hours at the location.  
 
If you need any more info let me know  
 
Andrew  
 
PC 22121 Andrew BUCHANAN 
Force Licensing & Alcohol Harm Reduction Team 
Hampshire and Isle of Wight Constabulary 
IOW  
Mobile – 07971 603524 

 
 

From: Batchelor, Shane <Shane.Batchelor@IOW.gov.uk>  
Sent: 31 March 2023 12:58 
To: Buchanan, Andrew (22121) <andrew.buchanan@hampshire.police.uk> 
Subject: Landguard Holiday Park Variation - Ref 23/00250/LAPVAR 
 
Hi Andrew, I hope you are well. 
 
I have received quite a few objection with regards to the application as per above with some citing anti-
social behaviour, fights and arguments taking place in the park. 
 
Before I draft a final response to the interested parties, can you let me have the Police response to the 
application and also whether any instances of ASB or other matters that could impact on the Licensing 
Objective for the Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 
 
If you need to discuss let me know but I need to go back to the relevant objectors so the Police view would 
be appreciated, 
 
Kind regards 
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Shane Batchelor| Licensing Officer|Regulatory Services| Isle of Wight Council| 

County Hall|High Street|Newport|Isle of Wight|PO30 1UD 

Tel:  (01983) 823159  

 
 

 
Important Information - Disclosure, Confidentiality and Monitoring of this email  
This email communication may be monitored by the Isle of Wight Council for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes. If you are not the 
Intended Recipient please contact the sender as soon as possible. It is intended only for the personal attention of the named person, firm or company to 
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged and confidential in law. Accordingly any unauthorised dissemination, distribution, copying 
or other use of this message or any of its content by any other person may constitute a breach of civil or criminal law and is strictly prohibited. No mistake in 
transmission is intended to waive or compromise any such privilege. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not 
necessarily reflect the views of the Isle of Wight Council.  
The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to disclosure to third parties under either data protection legislation or the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 to the extent the law allows and in accordance with the Isle of Wight Council's policies on information management. (If you wish the disclosure of the 
information in any reply to be restricted please make this clear in your response).  
 
 
 
*********************************************************************************  
This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the 
addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the originator and not necessarily those of the 
Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this email 
or the information contained is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 
error please forward a copy to informationsecurity@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete 
the email and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as it will not be responded 
to, nor any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call the Police non-emergency number 
101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.  
*********************************************************************************  


